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August 29, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate
FROM: Alexander Gonzalez //{;(fﬁgéé’(./ , %Z =k %/
. President / 4 j

SUBJECT:  Senate Actions of August 22, 2012

I am in receipt of your memorandum of August 27, 2012 regarding actions taken by the Faculty Senate
at its meeting of August 22, 2012.

The recommendation regarding the pool of faculty to the Union Well, Inc. Board of Directors is
acknowledged (FS 12/13-07).

The recommendation regarding appointment of Tracy Hamilton to the Sacramento State Alumni
Association Board of Directors is accepted (FS 12/13-09).

The recommendation regarding the pool of faculty to the Academic Affairs Budget Advisory
Committee is acknowledged (FS 12/13-10).

The recommendation regarding appointment of Chris Taylor to the University Bookstore Advisory
Council is accepted (FS 12/13-11).

The following program proposals had previously received approval in my July 2, 2012 memorandum:

FS 12/13-02 (Bachelor of Arts in Music)

FS 12/13-03 (MA in Education: Language and Literacy Option; Teaching Credential [Multiple Subject];
Teaching Credential [Single Subject])

FS 12/13-04 (Exercise Science Concentration)

FS 12/13-05 (MS Speech Pathology and Audiology)

The additional nomination of Christine Miller for appointment to the University Budget Advisory
Committee had previously been acknowledged in my July 2, 2012 memorandum. Y5 V)3 -Oblgy

Thank you for your attention.
AG/¢j

cc: Charles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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